Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 3 August, 2020 5:37 PM

To: Admin A; 'Summer Lee (LKK Auto)’; 'assignments'

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: New Assignment (PRS) - Accident involving YM 6368K & GBK639B on 30 July 2020
- Oref: 20/20/20/VC05/023509 [External Confidential]

Attachments: Insd GIA.PDF

Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear team

Please arrange for a PRS of T/p GBK639B at Eng Soon Painting Services. Contact number -
6760 6271.

Our Insured’s GIA report is attached for your perusal.
Thnak you.

Best Regards

Kenny Lim

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all ©Hew" lonpac.com.sg

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>

Sent: Monday, 3 August 2020 5:23 pm

To: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Teo Poh Lye <teopohlye@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: Urgent: Pre-Repair Inspection: Your insured vehicle: YM6368K; Our Ref: EngSoon-GBK639B; Accident
Involving GBK 639 B & YM 6368 K on 30 July 2020 - Oref: 20/20/200/VC05/023509 [External Confidential]

Dear Sirs,

Your list of surveyors is rejected.

We have been instructed to propose the following list of surveyors for the Single Joint Expert:-
1. Fong Kok Heng

2. Danny Yap

3. Willy Goh
4. Francis Ng



5. Dennis Yap

6. Louis Ng

7. Michael Yap
8. Lim Yong Tian
9. Patrick Ng
10. Philip Foo

Kindly contact the repairers, M/s Eng Soon Painting Services at 6760 6271 for pre-repair inspection arrangements.

Regards,
ST

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Street

#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com
GST Reg. No.: 2012035477

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays from
8.45 a.m. to 5.45 p.m. and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender. You are advised to
carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other defects. Please note that we disclaim
liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or other defects.

On Mon, 3 Aug 2020 at 16:27, KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@Ilonpac.com> wrote:

Lonpac External - Confidential

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam

We like to conduct a PRS on your client’s vehicle and our list of 10 surveyors are as
appended.

| 1 | Nicholas Tey—-Appraisal




Jackson Quek - Appraisal
Joshua Ong - Appraisal
Choo Beng Hai- Quantum
Paul Thanapal - Quantum
Steve Chen- LKK
Kenneth Kong- LKK
Marcus Chua - LKK

Mohd Rasul -LKK

Adrian Ling - LKK
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Please let us hear from you soon.

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

Sent: Monday, 3 August 2020 4:10 pm

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>

Subject: Urgent: Pre-Repair Inspection: Your insured vehicle: YM6368K; Our Ref: EngSoon-GBK639B; Accident
Involving GBK 639 B & YM 6368 K on 30 July 2020

Urgent



Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

We hereby give you 2 days' notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of vehicle no. GBK 639 B at M/s Eng Soon
Painting Services, Block 4 Yew Tee Industrial Estate 393-) Woodlands Road Singapore 677978.

Regards,

ST

BONNIE KWOK LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Street
#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com

GST Reg. No.: 2012035477

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays
from 8.45 a.m. to 5.45 p.m. and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

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



